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Beyer, Karon

From: Lisa Thorell [Iithorell@offthegrid-pr.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 3:51 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Cﬁange of Business and Fictional Name

To Whom It May Concern:

This is official notice that the physical address of my business, Thoreli Associates LLC { EIN = 37-
1560675 ) associated

also-with- the-registered Tietittous ame-Qff the Grid-Public-Retationsr-has Thanged-

Old Address:

Thorell Associates LLC
1681 Overlook Road
Longwood, Fl 32750
New physical address:
Thorell Associates LLC

12102 Crescent Cove Court
Windermere, Fl 34786

Thanks so much fer inserting the change in your records.
Sincerely,

Lisa Thorell
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V/321.281.8378 F/321.281.8380 W/ http://www.OfftheGrid-PR.com Twitter: @lisat2

NOTICE: This message, including all attachments transmitted with it, is for the use of the addressee only. It may conlain proprietary, confidentiat and/or
legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not, dicectly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print or copy any part of this message. |f you believe you have received this message in error, please
delete it and all copies of it from your system and notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail. thank you,
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